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FW: Connectivity Collins Opportunity

From Ojas Oza <Ojas@cosol.in>
Date Fri 12/20/2024 12:17 PM
To Farheen Taj <farheen@cosol.in>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; Madan P <madan@cosol.in>
Cc gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>

1 attachment (47 KB)
FORMAL QUOTE.xlsx;

Hello Farheen,
 
Please create an SOS for Goodrich Aerospace as per the attached quote of Inflow. This is a support renewal. The contact person in Goodrich is Deepa Shetty.
 

The distributor is Inflow
The incoming price is 3,39,152.66. + GST
The outgoing price is 0

 
@Venkat Rajan, we discussed on this last week. Please approve this investment.
 
@Madan P, please release the order ASAP and confirm. Please share the support contract once the order is processed.
 
Warm regards,
 
Ojas
+91 98459 75958
 
 
 
From: Rohith Kumar-Inflow <rohith.k@inflowtechnologies.com>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 10:23 AM
To: Ojas Oza <Ojas@cosol.in>
Cc: Seema P-Inflow <p.seema@inflowtechnologies.com>; Azhar Jesim-Inflow <azhar.j@inflowtechnologies.com>
Subject: RE: Connectivity Collins Opportunity
 
Hi Ojas,

Good Day!!

PFA Quote in INR as per the clearance from Cisco.

GST Extra
 
 
Thanks & Regards,
Rohith
Biz Coordinator for Cisco BU
Cell:8105351651

   
Inflow Technologies Pvt. Ltd
No.3478/J Chirush Mansion,3rd Floor,13th A main Road,
HAL 2nd Stage ,Indiranagar,
Bengaluru-560008.
Web: www.inflowtechnologies.com 
 

 
 
From: Azhar Jesim-Inflow <azhar.j@inflowtechnologies.com>
Sent: 20 December 2024 09:14
To: Ojas Oza <Ojas@cosol.in>; Rohith Kumar-Inflow <rohith.k@inflowtechnologies.com>
Cc: Seema P-Inflow <p.seema@inflowtechnologies.com>
Subject: Connectivity Collins Opportunity
 
Dear Rohith
 
Please share Formal Quote
 

Line Number Part Number
Smart Account
Mandatory

Description
Service Duration

(Months)

Estimated
Lead
Time

(Days)

Qty Unit Price Total Price

1.0
CON-SNT-DN2HWP2 - SNTC-8X5XNBD Cisco Catalyst

Center Appliance 44 Core
12 N/A 1 339152.66 339152.66
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